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Willour, Jeffrey

From: Song, Taehoon
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:58 AM
To: Willour, Jeffrey
Subject: FW:  Inquiry, license no. 24-24451-01
Attachments: 3916_001.pdf; 3912_001.pdf; 3914_001.pdf

Green 665 
 

From: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:47 AM 
To: Song, Taehoon <Taehoon.Song@nrc.gov>; Pavon, Sandy <Sandy.Pavon@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Inquiry, license no. 24-24451-01 
 
Good morning, Sandy and Tae, 
 
Please add the attached to ADAMS. 
 
Thank you!!! 
Tammy 
 

From: Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:43 AM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Inquiry, license no. 24-24451-01 
 
Good morning Tammy, 
 
This is a new amendment. 
 
Thank you 
MG  
 

From: Leahy, Andrew <aleahy@seilerinst.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 2:53 PM 
To: Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Inquiry, license no. 24-24451-01 
 
Magdalena, 
 
Good afternoon to you. 
I have attached the letter you have requested and am resubmitting the two documents affected by this requested 
change. 
Kindly review and let me know if you need anything further. 
 
 
Thank you 
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Andrew G. Leahy 
Contract Adm. & Radiation Safety Officer 
314-968-2282 ext 356 switchboard 
314-218-6356 direct 
aleahy@seilerinst.com  
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